






 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (1/17/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 3 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

THE HARRIS CENTER for 

MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD 
RESOURCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

TUESDAY,  JANUARY 17, 2023 

MINUTES 
 

 

Mr. Gerald Womack, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 8:33 a.m. in the Room 109, 9401 Southwest 

Freeway, noting a quorum of the Committee was present.   
 

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 

 

Committee Members in Attendance:  Mr. G. Womack, Dr. G. Santos, Mr. J. Lykes, Mr. S. Zakaria 
 

Committee Member Absent:  Dr. R. Gearing 

 

 Other Board Member Present:  Mrs. B. Hellums, Dr. L. Moore 
 

 

1. DESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS AS VOTING COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

Mr. Gerald Womack designated Mrs. Hellums and Dr. L. Moore as voting members of the committee. 

 

2.      DECLARATION OF QUORUM 

The meeting was called to order at 8:33 a.m. Mr. Zakaria declared a quorum was present. Mr. Zakaria 

designated Dr. Moore and Mrs. B. Hellums as voting members of the Resource Committee.  

 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 There were no Public Comments. 

 

4. MINUTES  

 Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday  

 November 8, 2022. 

    

 MOTION:  MOORE   SECOND:  SANTOS 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on 

Tuesday, November 8, 2022, as presented under Exhibit R-1, are approved and recommended to the 

Full Board. 

 

5. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 

 

A. FY’23 Year-to-Date Budget Report-December 2022 

 

MOTION: SANTOS  SECOND: ZAKARIA 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED FY’23 Year-to-Date Budget Report-December, is approved under exhibit R-2 

and recommended to the Full Board. 

Page 3 of 281



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (1/17/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 3 

 

B. January 2023 New Contracts Over 100K 

 MOTION:  SANTOS  SECOND:  ZAKARIA 

 

  VOTE:  Yes-5 No: 1 

With majority affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED January 2023 New Contracts Over 100K, under Exhibit R-3 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

 

C. January 2023 Contract Amendments Over 100K 

 

MOTION:  SANTOS  SECOND:  ZAKARIA 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED January 2023 Contract Amendments Over 100K, under Exhibit R-4 are 

approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

D. January 2023 Interlocal Agreements 

 

MOTION: ZAKARIA SECOND: LYKES 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED January 2023 Interlocal Agreements, under Exhibit R-5 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

E. RFP Proposed Contract Award-Insurance Agent of Record 

 

MOTION: ZAKARIA  SECOND: LYKES 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED RFP Proposed Contract Award-Insurance Agent of Record, under Exhibit R-6 

are approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

F. Whole Home Generator Project 

 

MOTION: ZAKARIA  SECOND: HELLUMS 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED Whole Home Generator Project and all associated expenses, under Exhibit R-7 

are approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

 6.     REVIEW AND COMMENT 

 

A. Southeast Pharmacy Relocation- Anthony Robinson, Todd McCorquodale and Angela Babin 

presented to the Resource Committee the Southeast Pharmacy Relocation project. 

 

 

Page 4 of 281



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (1/17/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 3 of 3 

  7.    EXECUTIVE SESSION-   

  Mr. Womack announced the Resource Committee would enter into executive session at 9:35am  

  for the following reason:  

 

  •    As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the  

  right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal  

  advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda, specifically Exhibits R3 and R4. 

   

8.   RECOVENE INTO OPEN SESSION- 

    The Resource Committee reconvened into open session at 9:41 am. 

 

9.    CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

    No action was taken as a result of the Executive Session. 

         10.    ADJOURN      

  

  MOTION:  HELLUMS  SECOND:  MOORE 

        There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:41 am. 

 

 

      

       _______________________________________________ 

         Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 

      Gerald W. Womack, Secretary/Chairman Resource Committee 

      THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD   

      Board of Trustees 
 

Page 5 of 281





 
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

  

For the Fifth Month and Year to Date Ended January 31, 2023

Fiscal Year 2023

Presented to the Resource Committee of the Board of Trustees on February 21, 2023

Financial Report

Page 6 of 281



February 21, 2023

Resource Committee
Board of Trustees
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

The monthly financial report for January 31, 2023 of The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
("The Center") is submitted herewith.  This report was prepared by The Center's Accounting Department.
Responsibility for both accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation
rests with the Authority, the Chief Financial Officer and the Accounting Department.  We believe the data
as presented is accurate in all material respects; that it is presented in a manner designed to fairly set
forth the financial position and results of operations of the Center.

The Authority's accounting records for general operations are maintained on a modified accrual basis. Under this
method, revenues are recognized in the period when they become measurable and available, and expenditures
are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. The financial statement submitted 
herewith has not been audited by an independent auditor.

Vanessa McKeown
Chief Financial Officer

The Harris Center for Mental Health & IDD

Page 1

Page 7 of 281



Actual Budget Variance
Revenues 22,382$          22,625$          (244)$             
Expenditures 28,138 27,132 (1,006)

Excess of Revenues over (under)
     Expenditures before Other Sources (5,757)$          (4,507)$          (1,250)$          

Actual Budget Variance
Excess of Revenues over (under)
     Expenditures after Other Sources 1,250$            984$               267$               

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Financial Summary

For the Fifth Month and Year to Date Ended January 31, 2023

Month (,000)

Year-to-date (,000)

 

Page 2

Page 8 of 281



 
 

 
 

Actual Budget $ % Actual Budget $ %

Total Revenues:
Harris County and Local $ 5,334,848 5,017,705$     317,143$        c 6% $ 26,865,408 25,092,410$   1,772,998$       7%
PAP / Samples 817,882 540,000          277,882  51% 4,262,029 2,975,000       1,287,029         43%
Interest 124,621 129,940          (5,319)  -4% 690,802 649,698          41,104              6%
State General 9,564,325 9,507,023       57,302  1% 47,750,688 47,535,044     215,644            0%
State Grants 1,008,344 1,260,590       (252,246) d -20% 5,804,483 6,302,946       (498,463)           -8%
Federal Grants 3,694,833 3,671,734       23,099  1% 16,755,172 18,397,517     (1,642,345)        -9%
3rd party billings 1,836,842 2,498,408       (661,566) e -26% 10,842,141 12,492,029     (1,649,888)        -13%

---------------------- ---------------------- -------------------- ------------- --------------------- ---------------------- ---------------------- -------------
Total Revenue 22,381,695 22,625,400 (243,705) f -1% 112,970,723 113,444,644 (473,921) 0%

Total Operating Expenses:
Salaries and Fringe 20,507,658         19,391,852        (1,115,806) g -6% 97,975,111        96,965,944        (1,009,167) -1%
Travel 153,816             137,002             (16,814) -12% 680,318             753,300             72,982              10%
Contracts and Consultants 1,797,038          1,957,145          160,107 8% 8,696,507          9,787,213          1,090,706         11%
HCPC Contract 2,325,236          2,322,734          (2,502) 0% 11,595,000        11,613,670        18,670              0%
Supplies and Drugs 1,270,367          1,084,416          (185,951)  -17% 6,362,340          5,422,849          (939,491)           -17%
Equipment (Purch, Rent, Maint) 506,680             521,139             14,459  3%  2,091,775          2,609,330          517,555            20%
Building (Purch, Rent, Maint) 455,125             494,789             39,664  8%  1,551,090          2,474,614          923,524            37%
Vehicle (Purch, Rent, Maint) 89,271                85,252                (4,019)  -5% 343,406             426,334             82,928              19%
Telephone and Utilities 340,214             287,172             (53,042)  -18% 1,518,539          1,435,799          (82,740)             -6%
Insurance, Legal, Audit 178,790             176,342             (2,448) -1% 836,346             897,245             60,899              7%
Other 510,769 661,277          150,508  23% 3,432,155 3,345,517       (86,638)             -3%
Claims Denials 3,371 13,346            9,975 75% 22,930 66,728            43,798              66%

---------------------- ---------------------- -------------------- ----------- --------------------- ---------------------- ---------------------- -----------
Total Operating Expenses 28,138,335 27,132,466 (1,005,869) h -4% 135,105,517 135,798,543 693,026 1%  

---------------------- ---------------------- -------------------- ------------------- --------------------- ---------------------- ---------------------- ----------------
Excess of Revenues over (under)   
Operating Expenditures before Other Sources (5,756,640) a (4,507,066) (1,249,574) (22,134,794) (22,353,899) 219,105
 
Capital Expenses from fund balance Capex 747,986 -                  (747,986) 1,156,854 -                  (1,156,854)

Funds from other sources:  i
Use of  fund balance - CapEx 747,986          -                  747,986          1,156,854       -                  1,156,854         
Use of  fund balance - COVID-19 -                  -                  -                   -                  -                  -                    
Fund Balance DSRIP 483,276          483,276          -                  2,416,380       2,416,380       -                    
Directed Payment Program 817,840          817,840          -                  4,089,201       4,089,200       1                       
Charity Care Pool 3,366,382       3,366,382       -                  16,831,910     16,831,910     -                    
COVID-19 FMAP Allocation -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                    
Insurance Proceeds 31,849            -                  31,849            37,253            -                  37,253              
Proceeds from Sale of Assets 10,285            -                  10,285            10,285            -                      10,285              

---------------------- ---------------------- -------------------- ---------------------- ---------------------- ----------------------
Excess of Revenues over (under)
     Total Expenditures after Other Sources (1,047,008)$    160,432$        (1,207,440)$    1,250,235$     b 983,591$        266,644$          

============ ============ ============ ============ ============ ============
 

 
  

Favorable  or (Unfavorable) Favorable  or (Unfavorable)

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Comparison of Revenue and Expenses - Actual to Budget 

Month Ended January 31, 2023 Five Months Ended January 31, 2023

Variance Variance

For the Fifth Month and Year to Date Ended January 31, 2023

Page 3

Page 9 of 281



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Comparative Balance Sheet

As of January 31, 2023

Ending Balance Increase/(Decrease)
December 31, 2022 January 31, 2023 January

Assets   

Cash and Cash Equivalents 85,219,775$             73,281,411$              (11,938,364)$           a
Inventory - includes RX 382,610                    380,660                     (1,950)                      b
Prepaid Expenses 8,669,890                 7,590,562                  (1,079,328)               c
A/R Medicaid, Medicare, 3rd Party 14,012,278               12,719,424               (1,292,854)               
    Less Bad Debt Reserve (4,825,809)                (4,893,516)               (67,707)                    
A/R Other 39,225,975               44,677,197                5,451,222                d
Total Current Assets 142,684,719             133,755,738             (8,928,981)                

  
Right of Use Asset (Lease) 1,933,770                 1,933,770                 -                           
Land 12,654,193               12,654,193               -                           
Building 25,389,494               25,389,494               -                           
Building Improvements 21,175,215               21,175,215               -                           
Furniture and Fixtures 6,909,682                 6,919,784                 10,102                     
Vehicles 1,050,140                 1,029,774                 (20,366)                    
Construction in Progress 21,600,961               22,365,302               764,341                   
Total Property, Plant & Equipment 90,713,455               91,467,532               754,077                   

TOTAL ASSETS 233,398,174$           225,223,270$          (8,174,904)$             

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Unearned Income 29,402,416$             17,287,114$              (12,115,302)$           e
Accrued Payroll and Accounts Payables 14,811,644               20,267,800                5,456,156                f
Lease Liability - Current 511,404                    511,404                    -                           
Current Portion Long Term Debt -                            -                           
Total Current Liabilities 44,725,464               38,066,318               (6,659,146)               

State Escheatment Payable 52,537                      53,471                      934                          
Lease Liability - Long Term 957,736                    957,736                    -                           
Lease-Accrued Interest 5,964                        5,964                        -                           
Total Non Current Liabilities 1,016,237                 1,017,171                 934                          

TOTAL LIABILITIES 45,741,701               39,083,489               (6,658,212)               

General Fund Balance 19,327,003               19,336,454                9,451                       g
Nonspendable

Investment in Inventories 382,610                    380,660                    (1,950)                      
Investment In Fixed Assets 90,713,455               91,467,532               754,077                    

 
Assigned:
Current Capital Projects 9,000,921                 8,252,935                 (747,986)                   
Future Purchases of Real Property and IT Infrastructure 1,365,842                 1,365,842                 -                           
   Self Insurance 2,000,000                 2,000,000                 -                           
   ECI Building Use 361,664                    361,664                    -                           
   Waiver 1115 56,449,314               55,966,038               (483,276)                  h
   COVID-19 eFMAP Reserve 904,067                    904,067                    -                            
   Compensated Absences 4,854,354                 4,854,354                 -                           
Total 185,359,230             184,889,546             (469,684)                  

Year to Date Excess Revenues over
(under) Expenditures 2,297,243                 1,250,235                 (1,047,008)               

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 187,656,473             186,139,781              (1,516,692)                

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 233,398,174$           225,223,270$          (8,174,904)$             

Page 4

Page 10 of 281



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to the Preliminary Financial Reports

For Month and Year to Date Ended January 31, 2023

I. Comparison of Revenue and Expenses
a. For the month of January  2023, the fifth month of the fiscal year, the Harris Center is reporting

excess Expenditures over Revenues of $5,756,640 before funds from other sources are considered.

b. The year-to-date amount translates to Excess Revenues over Expenses of $1,250,235  after use
of fund balance, fund balance CapEx, fund balance DSRIP, Charity Care Pool and Directed Payment
Program revenues and insurance proceeds are considered.

c. Harris County and Local is favorable to budget by $317,143 primarily due to grants received after
approval of the original budget. 
 

d. State Grants are unfavorable to budget by $252,246 primarily due to timing of construction
expenses funded by the Healthy Community Grant.

e. Third Party billings are unfavorable to budget by $661,566.

f. Total Revenue is unfavorable to budget by $243,705.

g. Salaries and Fringe are unfavorable to budget by $1,115,806 primarily due to positions
filled with grant funds awarded after approval of the original budget.

h. Total Operating Expenses are unfavorable to budget by $1,005,869 primarily due to salaries 
and fringe benefits.

i. Funds from other sources used to fund current month expenses totaled $5,457,618  including 
 DSRIP reserves, Directed Payment Program, insurance proceeds and use of CapEx funds. 
Projected Charity Care Pool funding is also included.
 

Page 5

Page 11 of 281



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to the Preliminary Financial Statements

For Month and Year to Date Ended January 31, 2023

II. Comparative Balance Sheet 

a. Cash and Cash Equivalents - The Agency considers cash and cash equivalents to be cash
on hand, demand deposit accounts and short term investments with maturities of less 
than ninety days. Cash and cash equivalents decreased from the prior month primarily
because of the use of State General Revenue dollars received in December.

  
  

Increase
(Decrease)

12/31/2022 1/31/2023 January
Cash-General Fund Bank of America 6,919,554               7,302,827               383,273$              
Cash-General Fund Chase 51,823,182             31,707,091             (20,116,091)         
Cash-BOA ACH Vendor 972,466                   779,358                   (193,108)               
Cash-Pharmacy Chase 50,705                     26,113                     (24,592)                 
Cash-FSA-Discovery 278,560                   166,093                   (112,467)               
Petty Cash/Pharmacy Cash Drawer 6,550                       6,550                       -                         
Investments-TexPool General Fund 1,017,608               1,021,276               3,668                     
Investments-TexPool Self Insurance 2,325,560               2,333,943               8,383                     
Investments-TexPool Prime 11,309,616             16,868,741             5,559,125             
Investments-Texas Class 10,515,974             13,069,419             2,553,445             

85,219,775$           73,281,411$           (11,938,364)$       
 

b. Inventory book balances are updated monthly utilizing calculations for inventory purchased
and used during the month. Inventory balances are accurately updated annually after the
year-end physical inventory. PAP/drug samples are not included in inventory , as this 
inventory does not belong to the Center.
Inventory consists of the following:

Increase
(Decrease)

12/31/2022 1/31/2023 January
Inventory-Central Supplies 2,561                       2,561                       -$                       
Supplies Purchased -$                       
Supplies Used (15,613)                   (17,563)                   (1,950)                   
Inventory-Drugs 395,662                   395,662                   -                         
Total Inventory 382,610$                380,660$                (1,950)$                 

c. Prepaid Expenses decreased due to DPP-BHS activity.

 

Ending Balance

Ending Balance

Page 6

Page 12 of 281



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to the Preliminary Financial Statements

For Month and Year to Date Ended January 31, 2023

II. Comparative Balance Sheet (continued)

d. Accounts Receivable Other increased in January.

Increase
(Decrease)

12/31/2022 1/31/2023 January
Villas at Bayou Park 95,312                          98,887                3,575                   
Pear Grove 56,987                          60,284                3,297                   
Pasadena Cottages 103,848                        106,211              2,363                   
Employee (39)                                 (44)                       (5)                         
Pecan Village 4,401                             4,401                   -                       
Acres Homes Garden 221,893                        225,523              3,630                   
Foundation 236                                659                      423                      
NAMI of Greater Houston 540                                746                      206                      
General Accounts Receivable 850,432                        844,533              (5,899)                 
Pharmacy PBM 58,801                          66,588                7,787                   
Cobra Premiums 13,996                          13,996                (0)                         
Harris County Projects 1,699,152                     1,858,891           159,740              
Harris County Juvenile Probation 520,582                        717,349              196,767              
Harris County Community Supervision 1,156,774                     1,181,901           25,127                
Harris County Sheriff's Department 7,904,242                     9,039,793           1,135,551           
ICFMR 177,488                        251,244              73,756                
TCOOMMI-Special Needs 1,156,478                     878,234              (278,244)             
TDCJ-Parole 102,500                        123,000              20,500                
TDCJ-Substance Abuse 83,331                          83,335                4                          
TCOOMMI-Juvenile 152,593                        168,616              16,023                

 Jail Diversion 2,894,916                     3,584,404           689,488              
ECI 1,298,850                     1,404,059           105,209              
ECI Respite 154                                -                       (154)                     
ECI SNAP 35,899                          36,045                146                      
Federal CHH Navigation -                                 -                       -                       
Federal Aot (8,125)                           52,889                61,014                
ARPA-COH-MCOT RR Expansion 1,001,825                     1,054,268           52,443                
ARPA-COH-Core HPD Expansion 245,936                        242,539              (3,397)                 
Fed SAMHSA CCBHC Expansion 317,258                        209,456              (107,802)             
AR Fed ARPA TPWD Fam Well Ctr 102,255                        236,178              133,923              
AR Fed  ARPA ECI 4,590                             16,944                12,354                
PATH-Mental Health Block Grant 264,834                        259,842              (4,992)                 
MH Block Grant-Coordinated Specialty 194,619                        203,820              9,201                   

Subtotal, A/R-Other 20,712,557$                23,024,591$      2,312,034$        

  

Ending Balance

Page 7

Page 13 of 281



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to the Preliminary Financial Statements

For Month and Year to Date Ended January 31, 2023

II. Accounts Receivable Other (Continued)
Increase

(Decrease)
12/31/2022 1/31/2023 January

DSHS SAPT Block Grant 17,789              72,280             54,491             
AR State TCMHCC -                    -                    
Enhanced Community Coordinator 96,922              92,568             (4,354)              
DSHS Mental Heath First Aid 14,380              15,580             1,200               
HHSC ZEST-Zero Suicide 48,074              33,226             (14,848)            
HCC Open Door 361,466           311,775           (49,691)            
HCS 22,416              22,416             (0)                      
Tx Home Living Waiver 319,052           313,516           (5,536)              
DPP-BHS 1,037,242        798,140           (239,102)         
Charity Care Pool 13,465,528      16,831,910     3,366,382       
Fed ARPA COF-CIRT HPD 6,855                2,208               (4,647)              
Helpline Contracts 154,649           99,924             (54,725)            
City of Houston-CCSI 75,805              25,268             (50,537)            
City of Houston-DMD 10,332              18,667             8,335               
City of Houston-911 CCD Amended 89,419              58,562             (30,857)            

A/R - HHSC Projects 2,793,488        2,956,566       163,078           
Local Be Well Be Connected -                    -                    -                    
Grand Total A/R - Other 39,225,975$   44,677,197$   5,451,222$     

 

e. Unearned Income decreased due to use of Q1 2023 State GR funds.

f. Accrued Payroll and Accounts Payable increased because of payment timing related to accounts
payable, payroll, and employee fringe benefit liabilities.

g. General Fund Balance increased due to operations.

h. Waiver 1115 Reserves decreased due to use of budgeted DSRIP reserves for operations.
Total DSRIP Reserves on hand at end of month equals $55,966,038.

i. Days of Operations in Reserve for Total Agency is 111 days versus 117 days for the prior month. 
 

III. Investment Portfolio

a. Total investments as of January 31, 2023 are $33,293,379 of which 100% is in government pools.
(Texas Class 39% and TexPool 61%)

b. Investments this month yielded interest income of $124,621.

Ending Balance

Page 8

Page 14 of 281



Local Government Investment Pools (LGIPs)

Beginning Balance Transfer In Transfer Out Interest Income Ending Value Portfolio % Yield
Texas CLASS  

Texas CLASS General Fund 10,515,974$             5,500,000$               (3,000,000)$              53,445$                    13,069,419$             39.3% 4.574%

TexPool
TexPool Prime 11,309,616               5,500,000$               -$                          59,125                      16,868,741               50.7% 4.520%
TexPool General Fund 1,017,608                 3,668                        1,021,276                 3.1% 4.244%
TexPool Internal Service Fund 2,325,560                 8,383                        2,333,943                 7.0% 4.244%

TexPool Sub-Total 14,652,784              5,500,000                -                           71,176                     20,223,960              60.7% 4.474%

Total Investments 25,168,758$             11,000,000$             (3,000,000)$              124,621$                  33,293,379$             100% 4.513%

 
3 Month Weighted Average Maturity (Days) 1.00
3 Month Weighted Average Yield of The Harris Center Investment Portfolio 4.211%
3 Month Rolling Weighted Average Daily Treasury Bill Rate (4 weeks) 3.995%

This Investment Portfolio Report of The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD as of January 31,2023 is in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA), Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code and the 
Investment Strategy approved by the Board of Trustees.  

Approved:

Hayden Hernandez, Accounting and Treasury Manager

Texas CLASS GF 39.3%
TexPool Prime 50.7%
TexPool GF 3.1%
TexPool ISF 7.0%

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Investment Portfolio

01/31/2023

Texas CLASS GF, 
39.3%

TexPool Prime, 50.7%

TexPool GF, 3.1%
TexPool ISF, 7.0%

Investment Portfolio Weight

Page 9

Page 15 of 281



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Monthly Report of Financial Transactions Related to Payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits

Report for January 2023

Vendor Description
Monthly Not-To-

Exceed*
Jan-23

YTD Total 
Through January

Lincoln Financial Group
Retirement Funds 
(401a, 403b, 457)

$2,400,000 $1,833,382 $8,996,044
 

Blue Cross Blue Shield of TX Health and Dental Insurance $2,600,000 $2,597,551 $11,872,347

* As established by the Board Resolution: Harris Center Board of Trustees Signature Authorization and Delegation Authority for Certain Items effective February 22, 2022.

Note: Non-employee portion of January payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits = 11% of Expenditures.

 

Page 10

Page 16 of 281





Page 17 of 281



Page 18 of 281



Page 19 of 281



















Page 47 of 281



Page 48 of 281



Page 49 of 281



Page 50 of 281



Page 51 of 281



Page 52 of 281





Page 53 of 281



Page 54 of 281



Page 55 of 281



Page 56 of 281



Page 57 of 281



Page 58 of 281



Page 59 of 281



Page 60 of 281



Page 61 of 281



Page 62 of 281



Page 63 of 281



Page 64 of 281



Page 65 of 281



Page 66 of 281



Page 67 of 281



Page 68 of 281



Page 69 of 281



Page 70 of 281



Page 71 of 281



Page 72 of 281



Page 73 of 281



Page 74 of 281



Page 75 of 281





Mobile Medical Vehicle
(New, Stock, Preowned, or Refurbished) 

Project #FY23-0256

1

Presented By: 
Vanessa McKeown, CPA and Dr. Stanley Williams, PhD 

Page 76 of 281



Funded and Planned Initiative
The Houston Mobile Health and Wellness Clinic

The Houston Mobile Health and Wellness Clinic will utilize 
an outfitted vehicle, equipped with safe spaces, to provide 
treatment in neighborhoods most impacted by SDOH, and 
therefore less likely to engage in primary and mental health care 
due to access barriers. (Cullen Trust/RockWell Grants) 

Project Outcomes
Outcome 1: Relationship Building
Utilizing a community-initiated care model, identify and build relationships with 
community businesses, service organizations and faith-based partners to de-stigmatize 
health care engagement and promote overall health literacy. Targets 3rd, 4th, 5th Wards.
Outcome 2: Reduce Access and Connectivity Barriers
Thirty percent (30%) of those living in target neighborhoods did not have internet/Wi-
Fi access prior to COVID-19. To increase treatment access, the mobile clinic will be 
equipped with examine rooms, medical equipment & HIPPA compliant telehealth 
hardware that will link consumers without internet to psychiatrist and integrated health 
professionals located onsite at The Harris Center. Additionally, mobile care teams can 
assist patients with interventions addressing SDOH such as online applications for 
public assistance, employment applications and access to housing. This approach will 
eliminate some structural barriers to traditional care such as transportation and 
childcare.
Outcome 3: Reduce Inappropriate Engagement with Other Public Health 
Sectors
Appropriate care can reduce the need to rely on higher cost settings, such as the use of
emergency/psychiatric facilities to address acute decomposition that could have 
benefited from early intervention. Evidenced based screening, assessment and 
intervention tools will be used to track client outcomes and improve patients’ health and 
quality of life. Services will be conducted in private examine rooms and include 
screening and assessment; medication management focusing on psychiatric long acting 
injectables and primary care; expansion of access to Medications for Addiction 
Treatment (MAT),expanded physical health and trauma screening, as well as peer-based 
recovery supports.

Page 77 of 281



Mobile Medical Vehicle – Award Recommendation

• Two rounds were needed
• First Round – October 28, 2022

• 3 responses were received 
• All were above the budgeted amount

• Second Round – December 27, 2022
• 22 vendors contacted
• Advertised in 7 locations
• 5 responses received (plus 2 Notice Not to Participate responses)

• Recommend to award to Texas Bus Sales

3

Page 78 of 281



Mobile Medical Vehicle – Review Process

RFP Posting Locations

Project Team of 8 Harris Staff employees

Evaluation Criteria

4

• The Houston Chronicle • The Houston Minority Supplier Development Council

• Defender • The State of Texas ESBD website

• La Informacion • Women’s Business Enterprise Alliance

• The Harris Center website

• Carrie Rys • Rosalind Armstrong

• Steve Evans • Karen Hurst

• Dr. Stanley Williams • Jessica Soto

• Sharon Brauner • Janeth Martinez

• Overall Understanding and Response 10% • Past Performance History 20%

• Vendor Qualifications 10% • Cost 30%

• Timeline 30%

Page 79 of 281



Mobile Medical Vehicle – Review Process

Responses Received

Funding Sources

Total Not to Exceed (NTE)
• $251,340.00 

• $237,689 – Vehicle
• $10,000 – Graphics Package
• $3,651 - Contingency

5

• Mathews Specialty - $285,722 
• Met requirements, exceed budget

• Chef Unit – 165,357
• Did not meet requirements

• Mission Mobile - $274,561/$317,973
• Met requirements, exceed budget

• Texas Bus – 237,689
• Met requirements, within budget

• Clegg - $214,793
• Did not meet requirements

• Rockwell Fund - $55,000

• Cullen Foundation - $150,000 • TOTAL = $251,340

• Federal Incubator Grant - $46,340

Page 80 of 281



Request for Proposal – Proposal Evaluation Scores

Evaluation 
Team

Vendor 
A Vendor B Vendor C Vendor D Vendor E

Evaluator 1
2.9 4.3 3.2 2.6 4.7

Evaluator 2 2.5 2.9 4 2.4 3.2

Evaluator 3 2.6 3.5 4.7 3 4.7
Evaluator 4 2.9 3.4 3.7 3.6 4
Evaluator 5 2.2 2.1 3.4 1.6 3.5
Evaluator 6 2.9 3.7 4.3 3.8 3.4
Total 
Evaluation 
Score 16.00 19.90 23.30 17.00 23.50

Note: 50% Deposit Required -Price good for 15 days

Page 81 of 281



Thank You

Page 82 of 281





Facilities Capital Project Update 
FY23

Anthony Robinson, VP Risk Management
Todd McCorquodale, Director of Facilities Services

1
As of 2/7/2023

Page 83 of 281



Capital Project Updates – Multi-Year

2

Location Project Project Number FY2022 Budget Project 
Completion Status Facility Services Status $ Total Project Budget

NPC Renovations FM21.1126.02 $6,200,000 Q2 FY2024 Phase I completetion date 2/17            
Furniture move in scheduled 2/20 $6,200,000 

NW Clinic Clinic Land and Design FM21.1126.03 $2,525,000 Q2 FY2027 NTR $2,525,000 

NE Clinic Clinic Design and Construction FM21.1126.18 10,000,000 
(14,000,000) Q4 FY2025

Programming Workshop #1 - Completed                      
Workshop #2 - scheduled 2/8                           
Workshop #3 - Scheduled 2/22  

$14,723,268 

South Loop East RRR Apartment Design and Construction FM21.1126.23 $775,476 Q2 FY2024 Hold Possible funding source identified $6,480,000 

SE Clinic Pharmacy and Business Office 
Relocation FM22.1126.10 $125,000 Q4 FY2023 BAFO Received, Scheduling $225,000 

Residential Homes Whole-Home Generator Installation 
(7 Locations) FM22.1126.16 $180,164 Q3 FY2023 Contract in draft $180,164 

Residential Homes Window Replacement (6 Locations) FM22.1126.17 $132,000 Q2 FY2023 þ

1. Donsky House - Complete,                           
2. Applewhite - Complete                       3. 
Pasadena A - Complete                             
4. Pasadena B - Complete                            
5. Warm Springs - Complete                         
6. Stonechase - Complete,                             
7. Jackson St. - Complete

$132,000 

6160 Perimeter Fence FM22.1126.19 $253,300 Q1 FY2023 þ 9/5/2022 $253,300 

Page 84 of 281



Capital Project Updates – FY 23 Strategic Goal 

3

Location Project Project Number FY2022 Budget Project 
Completion Status Facility Services Status $ Total Project Budget

SE Clinic SE Clinic Land Design Demo FM23.1126.01 $330,000 Q3 FY2023 þ Completed 2/4/2023 $330,000 

Center for Pursuit Coffee House 2 The Center for 
Pursuit FM23.1126.02 $110,000 Q4 FY2023 Pending RFP for construction. $110,000 

SW Clinic SW Clinic Sensory Room 
Buildout FM23.1126.03 $22,000 Q3 FY2023 ECS submitted $22,000 

Humble Humble Awning/Flooring/RR FM23.1126.04 $46,200 Q2 FY2023 75%
1. Restroom - complete                         
2. Awning - awaiting install                     
3. Floors - Completed

$46,200 

SW Clinic SW Clinic Buildout (SUD) FM23.1126.05 $165,000 Q3 FY2023 Pending pricing estimate (due 2/17) $165,000 

Agencywide Agencywide Update Patient 
Space FM23.1126.06 $137,500 Q4 FY2023 Design meeting scheduled 2/10 $137,500 

NW Clinic NW Clinic Restroom Reno FM23.1126.07 $60,500 Q2 FY2023 þ Completed 12/27/22 ($54,014) $60,500 

Page 85 of 281



New Southeast Clinic Demolition – Completed 2/4

4

Before
After

Page 86 of 281



NPC Remodel Project – Phase 1 Completed 2/17 

5

Page 87 of 281



Northwest Clinic Restroom Reno – Completed 12/27 

6

Before After

Page 88 of 281



Northwest Clinic Restroom Reno – Completed 12/27 

7

Before After

Page 89 of 281



IDD Residential Windows Replaced – Completed 12/31

8

Applewhite Stone Chase Warm Springs

Windows Replaced at 7 IDD Residential Homes

Page 90 of 281



Humble Floor Project

9

Page 91 of 281



Thank You

Page 92 of 281





Page 93 of 281



Page 94 of 281



Page 95 of 281



Page 96 of 281



Page 97 of 281



Page 98 of 281



Page 99 of 281



Page 100 of 281



Page 101 of 281



Page 102 of 281



Page 103 of 281



Page 104 of 281



Page 105 of 281



Page 106 of 281



Page 107 of 281



Page 108 of 281



Page 109 of 281





Page 110 of 281



Page 111 of 281



Page 112 of 281



Page 113 of 281



Page 114 of 281



Page 115 of 281



Page 116 of 281



Page 117 of 281



Page 118 of 281



Page 119 of 281



Page 120 of 281



Page 121 of 281



Page 122 of 281



Page 123 of 281



Page 124 of 281



Page 125 of 281



Page 126 of 281



Page 127 of 281



Page 128 of 281



Page 129 of 281



Page 130 of 281



Page 131 of 281





Page 132 of 281



Page 133 of 281



Page 134 of 281



Page 135 of 281



Page 136 of 281



Page 137 of 281



Page 138 of 281



Page 139 of 281



Page 140 of 281



Page 141 of 281



Page 142 of 281



Page 143 of 281



Page 144 of 281



Page 145 of 281



Page 146 of 281



Page 147 of 281



Page 148 of 281



Page 149 of 281



Page 150 of 281



Page 151 of 281



Page 152 of 281



Page 153 of 281



Page 154 of 281



Page 155 of 281



Page 156 of 281



Page 157 of 281



Page 158 of 281





Page 159 of 281



Page 160 of 281



Page 161 of 281



Page 162 of 281



Page 163 of 281



Page 164 of 281



Page 165 of 281



Page 166 of 281



Page 167 of 281



Page 168 of 281



Page 169 of 281



Page 170 of 281



Page 171 of 281



Page 172 of 281



Page 173 of 281



Page 174 of 281



Page 175 of 281



Page 176 of 281



Page 177 of 281



Page 178 of 281



Page 179 of 281



Page 180 of 281



Page 181 of 281



Page 182 of 281



Page 183 of 281



Page 184 of 281



Page 185 of 281



Page 186 of 281



Page 187 of 281



Page 188 of 281



Page 189 of 281



Page 190 of 281



Page 191 of 281



Page 192 of 281



Page 193 of 281



Page 194 of 281



Page 195 of 281



Page 196 of 281



Page 197 of 281



Page 198 of 281



Page 199 of 281



Page 200 of 281



Page 201 of 281



Page 202 of 281



Page 203 of 281



Page 204 of 281



Page 205 of 281



Page 206 of 281



Page 207 of 281



Page 208 of 281



Page 209 of 281



Page 210 of 281



Page 211 of 281



Page 212 of 281



Page 213 of 281



Page 214 of 281



Page 215 of 281



Page 216 of 281



Page 217 of 281



Page 218 of 281



Page 219 of 281



Page 220 of 281



Page 221 of 281



Page 222 of 281



Page 223 of 281



Page 224 of 281



Page 225 of 281



Page 226 of 281



Page 227 of 281



Page 228 of 281



Page 229 of 281



Page 230 of 281



Page 231 of 281



Page 232 of 281



Page 233 of 281



Page 234 of 281



Page 235 of 281



Page 236 of 281



Page 237 of 281



Page 238 of 281



Page 239 of 281



Page 240 of 281



Page 241 of 281



Page 242 of 281



Page 243 of 281



Page 244 of 281



Page 245 of 281



Page 246 of 281



Page 247 of 281



Page 248 of 281



Page 249 of 281



Page 250 of 281



Page 251 of 281



Page 252 of 281



Page 253 of 281



Page 254 of 281



Page 255 of 281



Page 256 of 281



Page 257 of 281



Page 258 of 281



Page 259 of 281



Page 260 of 281



Page 261 of 281



Page 262 of 281



Page 263 of 281



Page 264 of 281



Page 265 of 281



Page 266 of 281



Page 267 of 281



Page 268 of 281



Page 269 of 281



Page 270 of 281



Page 271 of 281



Page 272 of 281



Page 273 of 281



Page 274 of 281



Page 275 of 281



Page 276 of 281



Page 277 of 281



Page 278 of 281



Page 279 of 281



Page 280 of 281



Page 281 of 281


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF A QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, January 17, 2023

	IV. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 
	A. Approve FY’23 Year-to-Date Budget Report- January
	B. February 2023 New Contracts Over 100K
	C. February 2023 Amendments Over 100K
	D. February 2023 Renewals Over 100K
	E. February  2023 Interlocal Agreements
	F. Mobile Medical Vehicle

	V. REVIEW AND COMMENT
	A. Facilities Capital Project Update

	VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION-
 •	As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.

 •	In accordance with §551.072 of the Texas Government Code, discussion about the purchase of real property for the Southeast Clinic replacement and expansion. Wayne Young, CEO

 •	In accordance with §551.072 of the Texas Government Code, discussion of the proposed lease at 2000 Crawford. Silvia Tiller, Director of Contracts & Real Estate.
	VII. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	VIII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	IX. INFORMATION ONLY 
	A. February 2023 New Contracts Under 100K
	B. February 2023 Renewals Under 100K
	C. February 2023 Amendments Under 100K
	D. February 2023 Affiliation, Agreements, Grants, MOU's and Revenues Information Only

	X. ADJOURN
	

____________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 
Gerald Womack, Chairman
Resource Committee
THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD
Board of Trustees

